EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
July 20, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Carson Valley Swim Center
1600 Hwy 88, Minden, Nevada

Pursuant to Chapter 241 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, the East Fork Swimming Pool District hereby notifies
all interested parties that the Board of Trustees will conduct business of the district as noted below.

e st o ot st o o s o oo o o o o ok o o ok o ok ok s 3k ok e 2k e e e e ke e sl st st ol sk sl st st sl st o ol s o s ok o ok ok ol ok e e s e s e e e e ke o skl ok skl e sl sl e sl s e sioleololok kol ok sk ok
9:00am Call to Order and Recognition of Quorum

PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action Can be Taken)

At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction and control of the
Board of Trustees. Public Comment is limited to 3 minutes per speaker.

If you are going to comment on a specific agenda item scheduled for action, please do so when that item is opened
for public comment. Please identify yourself and sign in on the sign-up sheet. Do not offer comment until
acknowledged by the Chair.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The Board of Trustees reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in the most
efficient manner; to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and; to remove items from the agenda
or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

Items appearing on the Consent Agenda are items that can be adopted with one motion and vote unless an item is
pulled for discussion by a Trustee or a member of the public. Members of the public who wish to have a consent
item placed on the Administrative Agenda shall make that request during public comment at the beginning of the
meeting and state why they are making that request. When items are pulled from the Consent Agenda, they will
automatically be placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda or, may be continued until the next
meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Motion to Approve Consent Calendar items la & 1b
la. For Possible Action. Approval of previous minutes from the June 15", 2023 Meeting.

Lb. For Possible Action. Approval of general ledger cash balances, expenditures and investments through
June 30", 2023.



ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

The Administrative Agenda will proceed as follows:
+  The Chairman will read the agenda title into the public record.
+  Staff and/or Trustees will provide relevant information on the matter.
«  The Board will discuss the item. Once that discussion is concluded, the Chair will take public comment at three
minutes per speaker.
«  Once public comment is completed, the Board may again discuss or proceed directly to vote.

**For agenda items that are listed as “Discussion Only” with no action, public comment is not legally required. Public
comment may be accepted by the Chair at their discretion.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION:

Any item pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda will be heard at this time unless continued to a later meeting.

Administrative Agenda

2. Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan ongoing projects.

3. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to award preconstruction services contract to Plenium
Builders in the amount of $10,000 to assist in design and estimation for the East Side Expansion Project to meet
budget and program requirements.

4. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to include the approved Federal and State Holiday
“Juneteenth” to the East Fork Swimming Pool Districts personnel policies.

S Discussion Only. Report from the Swim Center Director:
»  User Attendance
»  Staffing and Programming
= Marketing and Public Relations Information
»  Employee Recognition
=  Maintenance Updates
=  Monthly Financial Update
= Correspondence

6. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on proposed agenda items for the August 17", 2023 general
meeting.
Adjournment

Copies of the agenda were posted at 2:00pm, Friday July 7", 2023 at the following locations:
1. Carson Valley Swim Center, 1600 Highway 88, Minden, NV.

2. Douglas Co. Administration Building (Historic Courthouse) 1616 Eighth St., Minden, NV.
3. Douglas County Administration Office (Minden Inn) 1594 Esmeralda St., Minden, NV

4. Carson Valley Swim Center Web Site: www.cvswim.com

5. State of NV web site: https:/notice.nv.gov/

Posted By: Signed:
Reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate disabled individuals desiring to attend the meeting. If you are interested
in materials call Sharon Thompson at 775-392-4063 24 hours in advance so that arrangements may be made.




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA ACTION SHEET
Agenda Item # la
Title: Approval of the General Meeting minutes from June 15", 2023
Background: These are the draft minutes from your previous meeting.
Funding: NA
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the General Meeting minutes from June 15", 2023
Trustee Action: Approved
Denied
No Action

Other




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
GENERAL MEETING MINUTES
June 15", 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Carson Valley Swim Center
1600 Hwy 88, Minden, Nevada

The Board of Trustees June 15th, 2023 meeting was called to order at 9:00 AM at the Carson Valley
Swim Center. Minden, NV. Board members present were Chairman Sharon DesJardins, Vice Chairman
Travis Lee, Trustees Teresa Duffy and Doug Robbins. Frank Dressel was on the phone.

No Public Comment

AGENDA
Upon motion by Lee to approve agenda, seconded by Robbins, the motion was unanimously approved.

No Public Comment
******************************************************************************************

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

la. For possible action. Approval of previous minutes from the May 18", 2023 General Meeting and
May 18", 2023 Special Meeting

1b. For possible action. Approval of general ledger cash balances, expenditures, and investments
through May 31%, 2023

Upon motion made by Robbins and seconded by Duffy. The consent agenda item la & 1b was
unanimously approved.

No Public Comment

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

2. Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan ongoing projects.
Chairwoman DesJardins introduced item. Harris states that the balance in our capital budget as of May
315 is $2,759,104.  We are still moving forward on the Roof Restoration. We have found some roof
damage on north side from the snow that will be repaired before the roof coating is applied. Asset
Management Plan, we are ordering a new rock wall after the new fiscal year. Some of the contingency
funds were used for landscaping. Currently we are under budget. We forecasted $654,831 and it looks
like we are going to come in at $594,967. Lee states that we have knocked off quite a few projects,
when will the new projects start showing up. Harris states they show up next month in the new fiscal
year. Robbins asks where do we stand with the ADA bathrooms. Harris states that I met with the
owner of the tile company and told him that this project should’ve been done by the beginning of
summer. He states that he terminated the project manager for our job. The owner stated that the project
manager lost all of our records and measurements. Owner is personally taking over the project. He
knows we are not happy. Owner says they are cutting tile and will hang tile on Monday. Lee asks do
we have a time when these ADA bathrooms will be done. Harris states no we do not. Robbins states
that should never use this company again and we could consider contacting the Contractor’s Board.
Harris states that the filter project is done and that the clarity of the pools are exceptional. Robbins
states that maintenance did a great job. Harris states that Casey with Smith Mechanical was exceptional
too.

No Public Comment




For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to award a design contract to TSK Architects
for the East Side Expansion Project not to exceed $55,537.00.

Chairwoman DesJardins introduced item. The design contract from TSK has been approved by our
attorney for the Eastside Expansion. Next week we will do interviews with the 2 contractors who came
forward when we sent out an RFP. These contractors are Core Construction and Plenium which is an
offshoot of Q&D. Once we do our interviews, we will bring forward our recommendation for a
contractor.

Motion made by Duffy to approve awarding a design contract to TSK Architects for the Eastside
Expansion Project not to exceed $55,537.00. Dressel seconded the motion. The motion was
unanimously approved.

No Public Comment

Discussion Only. Presentation from Alan Reed with Warren Reed Insurance on the cost
and coverage of the pool’s property, liability, and employment practices insurance
purchased from Pool/Pact through Warren Reed Insurance.

Chairwoman DeslJardins introduced item. Harris states she meets with Allen Reed every year. She states
it was direction of the board for her to meet independently with Allen Reed, unless there is a new board
member because it is similar information each year. Harris refers to the insurance packet. She explains it
breaks down the coverages. She specifically points out Cyber Security and says there is a response plan
in place. Harris explains they have been sending out emails phishing the staff and she receives quarterly
reports. Reed explain that they give everybody a Cyber Score. We have two businesses with perfect
scores and CVSC came in at 91%. She explains the insurance rate increase was approximately 11.32%
which includes the property next door. She says the property isn’t the reason for the increase, but more
because of inflation. Harris points out that we spent approximately $36,000 on POOL PACT insurance,
but we are getting back more then what we are paying through POOL PACT’s programs.

No Public Comment

Discussion Only. Report from the Swim Center Director.
CVSC JUNE 2023 Director’s Report

User Attendance: See board binder documents.

e May 2022 Attendance was 12,587. May 2023 Attendance was 9,632. (Filter Project Closure)
Programming, Staffing and Training:

e Training and hiring of Lifeguards has been successful — Approx. 65 Lifeguards on staff this Summer.
e Senior Guard positions were filled with 3 internally candidates and two outside candidates.

e Leadership Team (Director and Supervisors) meet monthly to plan and discuss CVSC programming &
staffing.

e Adaptive Swim Lesson Program continues to grow under Sarah’s management with Paulette as the
instructor. Summer pool space will be challenging.

e FT Aquatic Supervisor position was filled by Paul Uhrig who worked for over 20yrs with the City of
Reno as a Head Pool Operator.

e Monthly In-Service Training/Meeting was conducted by all supervisors.

e Sarah managed a station and multiple lifeguards/senior guards participated in the NRPS Aquatics In-
Service Training help in Reno at Idlewild Pool.

e Session, Drop-In and Private swim and dive lessons are combined numbers and classes have been
successful (see attached #’s)

e Water Aerobics Class attendance is staying steady at 35+ participants in the morning classes. Evening
classes are smaller but well likes and attended. 9:45 classes have been moved outside on nice days.

Marketing and Public Relations

e Sherrie and cashiers continue to managing the fee increase that launched May 1%. Positive feedback for
the most part.

¢ Shannon and Sarah attended NRPS Aquatics meeting held in Sparks.




® Regional and State Dive competitions were held here.

e Shannon attended the NRPS Board Meeting virtually as the President Elect.

e Shannon is working with CGI redesigning the outdated CVSC website.

e Social media exposure, information sharing and flyers: Facebook & Instagram updates (Sarah &
Catherine).

e Website updates (Tyler), Google Business updates (Shannon), Alignable updates (Shannon)

e Publications: Carson Valley Business Directory, Getaway Reno/Tahoe Area, Best of CV, Almanac,
Record Courier.

e CGI Marketing Group continues to do a good job managing our online reputation with Google, Yelp
(Shannon)

e Phone Message updates (Sherrie)

o Water Aerobics Coordinator (Deanna) is emailing staff and patrons on our internal water aerobics list to
keep up-to-date on schedule or procedure changes.

Employee Recognition:

«Employee of the Month: TBD

Maintenance Updates:
e Dave, Jack and SMI have completed the Filter Project that was scheduled the week of May 2 9004,

e Deck work was completed the week of May 22"

e Light replacement and flag relocation project was completed the week of May pond,

o ADA bathroom remodel project was delayed again after project manager lost the details to the job. I
have been in contact with the owner who has taken the lead on the project.

e Daily maintenance projects and asset management are being completed daily... excel document updated
by Maintenance Supervisor and Director regularly.

e Updating and improving the data information in Reserve Analyst (Asset Management Program).
Monthly Financial:
See board binder documents.

Correspondence: Sce board binder documents (if applicable).

7. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on proposed agenda items for the July 20", 2023
meeting
CIP Update (ADA bathrooms)
Recommendations for contractor for the Eastside Expansion
Juneteenth Discussion

Upon motion made by Duffy and seconded by Lee to adjourn meeting. Motion to adjourn meeting was
unanimously approved.




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda Item # 1b

Title:

Background:

Funding:

Recommended Motion:

Trustee Action:

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

For possible action. Approval of general ledger cash balances,
expenditures and investments through June 3012023,

NRS requires local government entities governing boards to
approve expenditures for their entity and to report cash balances as
well as investments. It is important for Trustees to be aware of the
financial status of the District.

NA

Move to approve the report of general ledger cash balances,
expenditures and investments through June 3012023,

Approved
Denied
No Action
Other




3:25 PM EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
07/14123 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2023
e e v
Jun 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings .
101 - WELLS FARGO CHECKING ACCT. 117,368.60
108 - CASH ON HAND 850.00
112-4 - LOCAL GOV'T INVESTMENT POOL 2,769,192.48
112-5 - LOCAL GOV'T POOL OPERATING 53,682.75
Total Checking/Savings 2,941,093.83
Accounts Receivable
121 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 3,108.00
Total Accounts Receivable 3,108.00
Other Current Assets
12100 : INVENTORY
115 - CHEMICALS INVENTORY 8,531.82
120 - MERCHANDISE INVENTORY 5,679.06
125 - FOOD INVENTORY 2,861.78
Total 12100 - INVENTORY 17,072.66
130 - Prepaid Expense 7,839.72
170-4 - DELIQUENT TAX REC 30,984.95
Total Other Current Assets 55,897.33
Total Current Assets 3,000,099.16
Fixed Assets
150 - POOL EQUIPMENT 134,952.27
155 - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 2,216,361.31
156 - LAND IMPROVEMENTS 415,799.25
157 - BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT 13,032,403.36
158 - EQUIPMENT 500,291.14
160 - ACCUMMULTED DEPRECIATION -9,871,945.53
175 - LAND APN#1320-30-411-005 1,353,232.09
Total Fixed Assets 7,781,093.89
Other Assets
171 - DEFERRED PENSION OUTFLOWS 140,321.00
Total Other Assets 140,321.00

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

10,921,514.05

201 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 38,542.79
Total Accounts Payable 38,542.79
Credit Cards

202 - CITI VISA CREDIT CARD 17,567.87
Total Credit Cards 17,567.87
Other Current Liabilities

200 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES

234-3 - Aflac 329.64

Total 200 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES 329.64

Page 1




3:25 PM EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

07/14/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2023
Jun 30, 23

2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 176.45
218 - ACCRUED VESTED VAC PAY 23,503.71
219 - OPEB LIABILITY 84,479.00
235 - ACCRUED WORKMANS COMPENSATION 1,078.20
236 - NOTE PAYABLE - ZION 484,000.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 593,567.00
Total Current Liabilities 649,677.66

Long Term Liabilities
220 - NET PENSION LIABILITY 808,815.00
225 - DEFERRED PENSION INFLOWS 316,130.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,124,945.00
Total Liabilities 1,774,622.66

Equity

349 - RETAINED EARNINGS 5,051,739.78
351-1 - FUND BALANCE 1,452,260.17
355 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 1,648,952.81
Net Income 993,938.63
Total Equity 9,146,891.39
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,921,514.05

Page 2




%<CT 96 SH'ETO'T 00°085°€S £F'ET0°T 86'6.5'€S §5'955'1S 299y 8L'5I0'S ADNVINSNI HLTVAH - ¥I9

%S8T 1t 10°€9Z°6 00°SLLST 06926 L0'SLLGL 86°HLS'9 SLLLLYL ¥8'9F INAWAOTAWIANN ALVLS - €19
%PEe 06 6'L8S'1 00°6E¥91 05°L8S°1 Lo'6ER'9) 15188 Yk Z6'1b9'L 6Y'SOE' TAVOIAAN - 119
%9¥'T8 $1°SE9°L 00'$TS°Er S1°SE9°L L0'SZS EY 98'688'GE €E05E'S £5'LpY'E ALIENDAS TVIDO0S - 109
%I1LT6 $0'L£6°08 007PL'601°L S0'LEG08 LOPrL'60L L 96'908'820'} 9.'LEBOLE 66'207'68 SAOVM ¥ SATIAVIVS - 009
%SLT6 00°0SL°1 000S1%2 00°0SL1 00°051'¥Z 00°00¥'22 05210 000002 SASNAIXT AAVOL - 668
: SASNAIXT TTO¥AYd
%90°'L6 ZIovL'E 00'TLEVTL 80°0PL'E 96'LIEPTL £8'7LL 0L 6€007'8 €L1ZL8 FALLVHLSININGY ¥ TVHANTD [¥I0L
s5'28 000 YO - IALLVHISININGY ¥ TVIINTD
i0/ATC# 87'6£9 5 81'6£9 000 8y'6ES- 000 005 JMOHSAAAO HSVD - 08L
%SS 001 (ot'60) 00°L0E’S or'6Z- 00°£0E'S 07'9EE'S 000 000 SAAA HALOA DA - ¥69
%6671 (s6'61€°6) 00°SL9'81 S6'61E6- 00'c.9'8} S6'¥66'LZ 9L 061"} S6'6LZT STOYVHD WALSAS AUINT - €69
%0Z 1€ £8'T78 00°§ZT'1 £8'2r8 00522 LLZ8E 000 000 SAOUVHD MNVA - 769
%06'L8 00'06£T 00°0SL'61 00'06€Z 0005261 00°09E'L} gz 2l 00'ssy ASNAIXT ONLLNAODODY - 169
%1685 €9'968T 00°0S0°L $9'968Z 00°050'2 GEESLY 00'0 000 ASNAIXT TVOAT - 069
%E9°661 (0L'168) 00°$68 0.'168- 00568 0L98L't PO'€9 zo'esz AOVITIA/INTWSINGINITY OLNY - €89
%81°€01 (05°95) 00°SLL 05'95- 006LLL 05'LE8'L 000 000 STVAN - 189
%86'€1 1 ($0°Er8) 00°0£0°9 S0'erg- 66'6Z0'9 YO'EL8'9 6895 000 ASNAIXT TIAVHL - 089
%95°9T1 (s281¢) 00°00Z°1 9L8IE 666611 SLBLS'L 00’82 96'62€ SNOLLAINDSANS/SINd - 199
%I1T+01 (00°LLL) 0000TF 00°LLV- 00'002'% 00'LLE'Y 99°0LL 00044 NOLLVONAT % SUVNIINTS - 099
%6£ TS S9¢l6E 00°STT'8 £9'GL6E 86'¥ZZ'8 GE'B0E'Y BO'¥88 06'0SZ SAITddNS AD1440 - SF9
%bL L 0049t 005661 00'79¥ 00°'G66'L 00'LES' 000 000 NOLLVONAA ANV ONINIVIL T00d - I+9
%LE 08 $9°966't 00°0S¥°ST 599667 00°05¥'SZ SEESY'0T z98LL AR TN LI - AAVMLAOS - 7€9
%LO'SHI (€0°€157€) 00°S6L°L E0EISE 005842 €0'80€' L 96'6LL ZE'9RB'T ASNAIXT TYIHOLINVT - 1€9
%¥T S8 £9°66 00°SLY £9'66 00649 €515 05 Lkk 000 ADVISOd - 0£9
%8718 09't¥9°T 00°5Z1Y1 09'7¥9Z 00521k ovoer'Ll 091652 AN ONLLNId/ONISLLYIAQY - 629
FALLVHLSININAY ¥ TVHINID
asuadxy
%1868 €1 PSE68 00°0L1°909 (£9'870°98) 00°0.1'909 £€'1PL'02S 07'961'e8 £5°015'98 1J04J SS015)
%L8 L0 59'265'Z- 00'656'2€ ¥9'Z65'Z- 10'556'2E S9'/¥S'SE 60'669'E Zr's08 $900D 1¥10L
%L8°L01 59'265'2 00'556'Z€ 797652 L0'GS6'ZE S9'Lp5'GE 60'669'€ 27908 a10S SA009 40 LSOD 1¥10L
%99°TLT (96'¢5€) 00°s0T (96'€5€) 00502 96'855 000 Lr'est ADVTIIOS AO0A - §95
%Sy EEL (£1'60€) 00'ST6 (1t'60€) Z0'526 SHYEZ't 0908t A SAITddNS Q00 - 09
%LTEE] (6L69L°D) 00'STE8 (18°69L7) 86'vZE'8 61760'LL LE9VE v9'gst- ASNAIXA ASIANVHOUIN - S€5
%CZ¥ 96 £5°0t8 00°00S°€T ¥$'0b8 L0'00S'EZ Lv'659'ZE TLZLILE 1z’ ASNAIXA AOOd - 055
a10S Sao09 40 180D
PIOS spoon) Jo 150D
%5698 8L'19L°98 00°ST1'6£9 (£0°9¢t°¢€8) 10°ST16E9 86'889°6SS 6156898 C69LE LS Jwoduy [0
%000 - 0000001 9L'STE'E 000000} 9L'GZEEL 000 000 AWOONI INVHD 86F
%St LTI (c€vI8°T) 00°SZ1°91 €ETI8T 00'sZL'9t £c'6E6'8) L8'GES'T 0Z'626'C ASIANVHOUAN - L6V
%18'C8 01'69T°L 00'6TT1S (1169Z°L) LO'GZT LS 06'GG6'Er 6005504 00'025'L aood - 96r
%SE'S8 10°L0€°T8 00°SLLT9S (10°L0€°T8) 00°GLL'195 66°297'6LF 65'608'€L S.'198°9L SAAL HASA - €0V
Jwodu]
asuadxg/ouwoduy A1euipiQ
108png Jo Suupwoy  }98pNg [EnuUy  DUELIEA ALA wapng QLA €zunr-zziIng wipng €20z ung

o/, SE [BJO, (LA _193png [enuuy




%08 T11 (SE'TSL9YS) 91'EHT'S88 86'9€9°611 0€'PPi'988 Th'S9S'866 (66°61L°8Z1)  (£5°€89901)
%28 201 (61°ZLY'88) 00905 LL8'T 0T TLY88 00°90S'LL8'T YO SY9'8S6T  TI'THSII LS'89Z+T
= 100 61SSH'8 &
= 61'SSF8 100 0Z'ssP'8 6lLgsr'e 0Z'SLL'E 000
%1 1'€01 (61°TLY'88) 0090S°LL8°T  61'TLY'S8 00°905°LL8°T €001°296T  T1'T9591 LS 89T HT
000 POTTL' L 000 yO'ZP0'L
%66 LEST (51'9¢6°79) 00°S6E Y S1'9€6'79 00'GBE'Y SL'LEE'L9 10620’k S'Sor'0l
%68 001 ($0'9€5°ST) 00 1I1°EL8T  HO'9ES°ST 00'LLL'ELB'T ¥0'Lr9'868'C LL'EES'SE 80°'L9LTL
%8E 86 (91087°8Sy)  (+8'T9TTE6 1) SLHFOIIE (oL190°166°1) (29600961 (1 1zezsyl)  (01'T56°0€1)
%St S6 65 7€9°LYS P8 TEr'86ST  SPEGILLL 0L 1ETL6S'T $602C 087 T 15°8LY"8TT €979t LIT
%00°001 00'0FT 6T 00'880°S1S - 00'880°GLS 00'880°GL5 00'¥26'Cr 004Z6'ZY
%6L 901 (#£°099°%E) ¥8°0ST01S (Z8°099°+€) 9L 0STOLS 85 [167¥S 98'198°C€E 6L E0S°TS
%1018 8£968 00°509°S 8£968 00'509'S 29'80L'Y SO'ESS 000
%PL 901 (Zo#SS) 00'52Z'8 (10'%5S) 10'G2Z'8 Z06LL'S Zeerk'e 156651
%91°€6 $$'96€ 00°008°S £5'96€ 66'66L'G 9r'E0r'S 10’586 YLV
%8L 101 (+9:082) 00°0SL'S1 ($9°082) 00'05L'Gh #9'0E0'9L 000 ge'eee's
%SS L0 (60°L1T) 00°SL8T (01°212) 661.8'C 60'260'S €6'89€ €TBLY
%TF 611 (T €820 00°09L°11 (st'€8T°0) 1685L°LL Y ErO'YL £8'956 ZrEre'y
%SELL 10'90Z°1 007ZES LL'90T ] 9L¥Ze'S 66 LLLY ELEPY 86'€9L
%E8 L6 €Y SHLT 00°565°9T1 ¥ SPLT 10'565'9Z} ISBYR'ETL 8F'866'% LLYPLTL
%9% 1€1 (z9980°%1) 00°SLL'YY (19°980°t1) L0'SLLYY 29'198'85 SLBL 8r'0ZE'9
%00°001 = PROPLTE (¥8°0) 00'9¥L'ZE ye'OvL'ZE 000 000
%27 801 (£6'985°12) 00°00t9ST (16'985°12) Z0'00¥'952 £6'986'LL2 12682 Z9v.6'LT
%891 11 (szzsl'in) 00°SLLS6 (9zzZ8I'LD) 66'7LL'SE SZ'L56'901 S6ro8'L 16909'L
%S8'L6 €L°88 000Z1°F TL'88 66'6LL'Y L2180 000 000
%09°¢8 €1°050°T 0000S°T1 £1°050°T 00'005'Zt 1867701 lLeov'L 08t
%S 601 (8895Z°T1) 00°STI' 1T (gg9sz'Cl) 00'6Z4'LEL 88'18E'ErL £1'520'C) 80°LLLLL
%9901 (99°587) 00°5Z19 (59°587) 10'sZL'9 9901’9 LIS LS
%10°001 (00'1) 00°SSL9 (L6°0) £0'552'9 00'95L'9 S99 05609
%0L 68 1751€°6v1 00 TTL' 8’1 61711871 86°0Z5' Lt L $5'905'66Z'1 9Z'ZET WYL LLELE'SLL
G166 000
0/AI0# 1L9%TE 1L9vTE 000 LLOvTE 000 18'0v9
iO/AIA# 000 > - 000 000 000 000
10/AIA# 000 - - 000 000 000 000
%06°€9 0S'119°1 009t v 1S119°1 LOPov'y 05258'C BEEEL'Y SL'L8E
%PS 'S8 08'60£°S 00'1ZL9€ 9L'60€°S 9602498 0z LI LE 80°090'€ 09'£19'C
%60°SL LO'1S6°SE 00 FZE Y1 90'0SLFE 66'ZZL'EV} £6'ZLE'804 1521L°0L 75'655'8
125png Jo Sunewoy 19PNy [BUUY  IUEHEA (LA pespng QLA €zunf-zzIne Papng €zoz ung

% SB 1E10L dLA

128png [enuuy

wodu] PN
wodu] YO PN

asuadxq 1Y [¥I0L
asuadxy 151U - 668

asuadxy JYIQ

awodu] 3G [BI0L
AWODNI YTHLO - 66¥
FTINODINI LSTHHALNI - L6V

WAHOTVA AV - P10V
wodu| YO
asuadxygpuodu] 13410

wodu] AIBuIpIQ PN
asuadxy [€10],

ASNALXT NOLLVIDTULAA - 058

SNOLLVAAdO T00d [#10L
INTWAINOT TIVIAS - 9¥9
SIWHOAINN - ¥¥9
SAI'TddNS - €79
ALAAVS - P9
SAALINADNI AIAOTINT - 0F9
ADINVNIINIVIN AdVOSANYT - 9€9
TVINTY INTINAINOT - $€9
HIVATY ® IDNVNALNIVIN - €€9
STVOINAHO - 879
ADNVUNSNI - €29

SALLITLLA [¥10L
SV TVINLYN - 979
dIAMIS - £T9
HALVA - ¥29
JIHLOATH - TT9
ASNAdXA AINOHIATAL - 129
AOVEUVD - 619
SALLITLLO
SNOILVHIdO T004d
SASNAIXA TTOUAVd [BI0L
120 - SASNAIXT TTIOUAVd
NOLLVOVA QdNidOV - £:0t9
SAXVL TIOUAVd AAMUIDV - T0r9
SAOVA AANADIV - 1079
SINAWLSNCAY XV.L TTIOUAVd - 6€9
NOILLVSNAJINOD SNVINHOM - L19
Sydd - S19
(panunuo))




80 LLLLL 1410373 - 229 FBiouz AN
ezzId|00° €S 3SN3dX3 004 - 0SS SBIIA NXIN
Jeyooig Mds|1L'6LL IVIHOLINYC - LED 107 Bid MaN

Buisiiand pund Aejeudold|Sz sl

ONISILYIAQY - 629

dnols) smaN BpeASN

SqnIYos | Zh €02

JONVYNILNIVIN 3dVOSANY - 9€9

Wie 931 M3IA UIBWNON

dnyoeg pnojo!| L2 ¥ LI-39YMLIOS - 2Z€9 di0D JOSoRIN
sebepueg|£Z 062 AL34VS - 279 sa1jddng [B3IP3IN UOSSIMON

(Hooiaisapn Z) [eusjed 2afodw3|00'0S SIAILNIONI IZA0TAINS - 0F9 ulems Xep

{uosuana1ST) WO3 '1eNd|20° LY HIvdad 2 IONVYNILNIVI - €69 ETERE

SI0SIA 91]{00°L6E SWHOLINN - #79 SPNpoid anosay aULen

duing JoedsiuM | L 218'L Hivd3d ® 3ONYNILNIVIA - EE9 Sonenby ujodul

{asuadxg swodu] Jeui0) sanddns 2 1indwod (96451 'L S311ddNS 301440 - Sv9 0AOUT
{ENaIA S SWeIANY) [BU319Y askoidw3|00°00L SIAILNIONI IA0TdN3 - 0F9 uuiZ uoox
{o15a.doT) [EUajed @ako/dw3|00°05 SIAILNTONI 3IA0 WS - 0F8 UOSUaA)S YOer

3inpou [j0JAed [neuuy 8D |00°059 1-39YAMLIOS - ZE9 110JAed HNu|

s3g (Ig'Seld IIBM'SPJOD SobUng speauamous a4 AaAaM JaLLL piquiey'diel |pE'6LE HIvd3y 2 IONVNILNIVIN - €€9 j0daq awoH

Tez0z Kew) sJeundjsiaidoo v 10j 23; Adod |8l 811

S317ddNs 331430 - 5¥9

Swalshg ssauisng BURIS ybiH

38ue|4 ma__.mw_an_z.mmwhucﬁmm_._wwx 00916

HIvd3d B JONVYNILNIVIN - €€9

Buiquinid Aleno ubiH

poday 8 1591 moppeg |enuuy oo'sey

HIvd3d @ IONYNILNIVIN - €€9

Buiquinid 6miaH

Funuudiaduid| 000}

AL3ILVYS - 2¥9

3uays yeuueH

= (ieq V) [enasey 22A0|dw3|00°05 SIAILNIONI 3IA0TdNE - 0¥ 20ng elO
1amo] plogedsAem Jnod Koy so1em|pZ'6LL°L HIvd3d ' IONYNILNIVIN - €€9 Jabutesy

|emauay AlyiuoiN|e6'62 1I-39VMLH0S - Z€9 fppeqg 09

spunjay pue sagey) Asu3 waishs SB'EETT SIADYVYHD WILSAS AYLNG - €69 sjuawfed [B40ID

leg e|ged 9£d ® £€0|00'86 HIvd3d 8 JONYNILNIVIA - €€9 12IInQ Aoe ssaulld

buun d|6¥ 0CL SINHOSINN - 79 Jeneg 81pp3

3007 Wey pakay Joses3 dIbeN|Zs Ly dIvdaY '8 ONVNILNIVIN - EE9 Aeq3

BuoT -syuepuadag (1)/LJ(Z) £¢ unr 8ouelnsu| YieeH 9G'G9E'S

3IONVYNSNI HLIVYIH - 719

PuIsiq (00428 Ajunod se|bnog

£20g unr 10e4u0D |00 0FL

JONVNILNIVIN 3dvOSANYT - 9€9

Buideospue Jejs Hesad

abes|IN |9 S0} JOVIIW/LNIWISHNEWIZH OLNY - €89 1oqqy euueaqg
Juatudinb3 Yodsuel 1 |00°002 divd3d 2 IONVNILNIVIN - €€9 ale|ieg
T : : T : — =

‘K 0 iy SoAueou| 99ko/dw3 salddng 820 sa1|ddng pood'poo4'sano|O leJopuer|96'€2L’ L 00]S!
aouBUBUIBIAAINT JO Ui SOAL | ALPLBWI| 67 LY SSN3dX3 INOHJIT3L - 129 ssauisng Japeyd
abealln |91 8.1 JOVINW/LNIWISHNEWIZH OLNY - €89 jsmojse Saeud
apeied AeQ AD|8L'92 S31ddNS - £¥9 uipaj\\ auuayied

SHIys plenbayi] Jr 'SHIUS-1 O 29'v16

SWHOSINN - #¥9

subig As|ie/\ uosie

SA9X 01|05 62

HIvd3d ' 3ONVYNILNIVIN - €E9

ywsyoo] Aajjep uosied

Uosuoun Jequeyd |00'SE

ONISILYIAAY - 629

30JaWW0) Jo Jequiey As|jeA uosied

JSIA 23S AJUIUOW|00'GLE

ISNIJX3 ONLLNNODIV - L69

377 bununoooy AajleA UosIeD

{€z0z unr) adueJnsuj dinbg/asea Je1do) [86'€9l

Tv.LN3Y LNIWIND3 - €9

S20IaG [BIOUBLI] UOUURD

JUoD sanss| [e9llID [ENUUY|00°0L)

NOILLYONQ3 ® SHYNINIS - 099

FunoD sejbnoq Jo [1ouno) ssauisng

Jeday dwnd|€Z'€56

HIvd3d 2 IONYNILNIVIN - €E9

aul ‘Auaq|iN-umotg

s|leg dois uieyd|ov 8l HIvd3d 8 IONYNILNIVIA - €69 syed pullg

(1akag pueH) J2KiQ PHOAA |00 0LE Hivdad ® SONYNILNIVIA - €€9 Aiddng [eilawiwo) sisd

(Prog 1) [eLajay 29ko|dw3|00°0S SIAILLNIONI 3FA0JNS - OFS njewa uag

195 a1 XaHBdeL|Z1 652 HIvd3d ® IONYNILNIVIN - €69 Ryoydony

saqn] andsad |65 €29 AL3IVS - Zr9 Jojuawenby

Bunuudiabuid|000L AL34VS -2¥9 $52bINIS MaIpUY

Tieaa g s59bIMS v UaUS HH93d 1]00°9LL AL3JVS - Z¥9 S5017) pay UedLally
Bie|J UeoliaWY |65 6% S311ddNS - £¥9 ssaidx3 be|g ueauawy

S311ddNS 321440 -5¥9

UononnsaQ JuawWna0Q UEdUaWY

uononsad Wawna0g|90°es o

dd i "0¥S’ uozew
Bl 3 ‘sheq >o,uooh_.mucmnﬁ_cs.mu__&:w 20130 saNddns Ajajes’| 1eW'saliddns pooy uonduasqns |08 0¥S'C

Ry e B (B3N /) [ELajed 2240jdwi3 | 00°05 SIAILNIONI 33A0TdW3 - 0¥9 anyas einly

pinbr apixoig UoqIeD | 0€'€86 SIVOINIHO - 829 SYOHIV

s1a1|1d V| L9°ZLE HIVd3d  IONYNILNIVIN - €€ se|es Jayi4 Y

uonels 1ay1eapm|SL g6k HIvd3y B IONVYNILNIVI - €69 ajunoYy

SdeaL’sNg 1A USEM A1dS4a|dno) ssedg’aield JIEMUIed AeadS 10 uteyD'lIo appk) 3ng Jann)’siauaised |Z1L'ZLE HIvd3d 2 IONVYNILNIVIN - €69 E@sEm._._ .3.<

i {SsEq uoIssILpY 8.4 OSAD) 2peled fea AD[66 651 ONISILY3AQY - 629 bujuud 39V

(Saoi0AuU] UNPgABIN) S19A0D 189S TAlI0L SIaUI UsaID S|oMoL Jaded UBUDIDy'SIaul XEM JadEd 121101 '(10Y [9MOL UOHON 258691 IVIHOLINYT - LE9 |esiwayg |-y

owan junowy

JUN022Y




£E6LL'L9 15301

X3 AT 150d Uso '[eBg OH 1soi3mog anieA MHO|L6'L6L HIVd3d ® IONYNILNIVIN - €€9 A|ddng epeAaN Wa)sapm
JauoRipuod Jale 100d (26202 SIVOIWIHD - 829 Hewep

sdo wpyig Kispioiquiz/sHoys 9 Uo saudled|00'0Z1 SWHOLINN - ¥¥9 Auwopun|
seinpolN adS 32eidad|[00°€L0'Z HIvVd3d 8 IONYNILNIVIA - €€9 213083 ydwinil |
ZHQJoge1[00°8L0'2 IV 8 IONYNILNIVIA - €69 ouj SN 8ueiL

sbeqieo/seieAn|0E°2L50' HSYHL ® ¥3LVM - 29 USPUIIN JO UMOL

spieAue] ‘SafiSIYM OSIPUBLRIBIN WIMS[96°LZE ISIANYHOHIN - 656 31015 plenbayi eyl
59€zg’t SIVOINIHD - 829 ou| ‘Auedwiog Jauydiey L

ped fay @01 2wdeiD[06°'8Z1 HIVd3d B IONYNILNIVIA - €69 asnoH Aiddng

Z62E SIAILLNIONI 3IA0TJINT - 0+S ojung Jadng

834 |[enuuy Ansnpu| g ssauisng Jo .ﬁwD WwoJyj Junowe passassy|00’Le SY3d -§LS pu| g ssauisng Jo EmD&vﬁ,&Z 1o 8e1S
(o1sa14o7T) bunuudisbuli[sz oy AL34VS - 2¥9 Rjaes oljang 1dag-epensN 1o alels

¥6'€S SIAILNIONI ITAOTINE - 0F9 S$)ONGIEIS

ajoy ¢ Jaded AdoD| /80 S311ddNS 301440 - 5+9 sa|dels

666 SNOILJI¥0S8NS/S3Na - 199 Aods

sa[bb09(zZ1'6LL L 3SIANVHOYIW - 555 opaadg

16709'L SYD IvANLYN - 929 SVYO LSSMHLNOS

Buunud/eoueuaiuiew 8a11{00°000' JONVYNILNIVIN 3dYOSANY - 969 sasudiajug syead eualg
Sy3drioiked £zoz Aew|oo'081L JISN3dX3 ONILNNODJDY - 169 Ul ‘saolnag Bupjoog euals

Z92hs 3SN3dX3 d004 - 055 ouay Jo 0D Bullog Du/dn usass

GZ €06 3SN3dX3 A004 - 055 Ju3 S3[ES SUBMUDS

uoiesqaj@) Ainr Jo uir[8sLE S311ddNS - €9 yodusneq uees

(sij0ifed ) ¥sodaq 108.1q 10} $824[52°182 SINIWLSNray Xv.L T10HAVd - 6€9 901135 [[01Ae d $)00EHIND
¥E8# €202 Unr|90'LY IONVENSNI HLTV3H - #19 weJboid syjduag seakojdwz 2qnd

ab1eyd Bulunoay AUuon|S6'6 1I-39YMLJ0S -Z€9 IIEM AW J9isod

(sy J1eyD) Ped 1sa1peaH|¥. ¥0Z divd3d ' JONYNILNIVIN - €9 gaAn lood

924 diysJaquaN|00'662 SNOLLdI¥0SENS/S3NA - 199 UoIEPUNOS Gn JOH B 190d

96'L6 3SN3IdX3 004 - 05§ s Audiny eded

auedoid|65'89 divd3d ' IONYNILNIVIA - €E9 BUIloSED JijIoBd

sisan )| 16665 L AL3JVS -2¥9 S.Uopan0

(ez0z unr) @34 aaes Auiuon|e6 €62 3SNIdX3 INOHJIT3L - 129 ONI 'VYWOO




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda Item #2

Title:

Background:

Funding:

Recommended
Motion:

Trustee Action:

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan
ongoing projects.

East Fork Swimming Pool District contracted with Aquatic Design Group
to complete an overall evaluation of the Carson Valley Swim Center’s
equipment. The capital improvement and maintenance priority list is a
combination of that report along with the center’s Director, Maintenance
Supervisor and Project Manager’s recommendations.

NA

Discussion only

Approved
Denied
No Action
Other




ZYE'v09'T $ 3|qejieAy spung uoidniisuo) Sujuleway

088791 )
TLE'EBS TE8'7S9 3abpng [pydo) £2,/22,
- £58'8¢€ 0000€ Sue 1955y 4oy AduaBunuo) (ApY pig 353 Juawanosdwy Suidedspue ‘s)uid) Auaduuo)
2 S¥Z'69 S¥Z'69 S21U0J1I3[3 BLIBIS waisAs sa1eaday olpey
- ¥9T'ELT TE8'T6T 1sAjeuy aAIas3y (lPpoway vay ‘|lemya0y Supdaq ‘wnnaep ‘sued
THQ INE pJeog SUIAI] ‘SH00S ‘RIPIIA JMIH ‘S1a314) Ueld SUBIN 135SV
= 0916 000°€T Auno) sej8noq (y8noj N3N 1035 £7,-72,) Juawaseuely 193(0id
058797 058791 SSLTTT (€7,-zz,) UoneloIsaY Jooy
0 000°8€E 000'8€ NSL ugisaq %00T "3SU0D 24d (2Z,-TZ,) U0I1el01SaY JOOY 8 U0I$522U0D)
ajqeded ‘sywy asuadx3 1o3png Auedwo) syaaloud €202 /220
Suuieway [aunowy £702/ze0T
10BIUOD
Z61'69L°C S |00d JUDWIISIAU| JUBWIUISA0D |BIOT
£20Z ‘ulog aunr 1J0 Se 9|(e|I_AY SpuNn4 UoidNIISU0)

€202/220¢ 1ed |edsld
128png jeude)d
191u3) wims Adjjep uosie)




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda Item #3

Title:

Background:

Funding:

Recommended

Motion:

Trustee Action:

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to award
preconstruction services contract to Plenium Builders in the amount of
$10.,000 to assist in design and estimation for the East Side Expansion
Project to meet budget and program requirements.

East Fork Swimming Pool District Board of Trustees approved the
Eastside Expansion Project and requested that staff move forward with the
CMAR delivery method and solicit RFQ’s from CMAR contractors and
interview those that qualify. Interviews were conducted and staff is
coming forward with recommendation.

NA

Move to approve awarding preconstruction services contract to Plenium
Builders in the amount of $10,000 to assist in design and estimation for
the East Side Expansion Project to meet budget and program
requirements.

Approved
Denied
No Action
Other




Douglas County Office 775-782-9821
1594 Esmeralda Avenue Fax 775-782-6255
Minden, Nevada 89423 Website www.douglasountynv.gov

June 30, 2023

Plenium Builders
825 Steneri Way
Sparks, Nevada 89431

Tobin Basta
President
RE: Interview Notification

Dear Tobin,

Thank you for the presentation and time for the East Side Expansion Project short list
interviews. Plenium Builders has a great team and has executed amazing work in Northern
Nevada.

Congratulations, your firm has been recommended for award. Find attached the point tally
for the interviews held. We will be delivering the Pre-Construction Services Agreement to
you for review and execution soon.

If you have any questions please contact me at 775.790.5212

Sincerely,

Wi

Scott McCullough
Douglas County
Project Manager

Ce;
Shannon L. Harris, Swim Center Director




East Side Expansion Project

Interview Point Tally

Company Name Plenium CORE
Interviewer #1 100 96
Interviewer #2 100 96
Interviewer #3 100 96
Average Scores 100 96




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda Item #4

Title:

Background:

Funding:

Recommended
Motion:

Trustee Action:

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to include the approved
Federal and State Holiday “Juneteenth” to the East Fork Swimming Pool
Districts personnel policies.

Juneteenth is recognized as a holiday federally and by the State of Nevada.
The East Fork Swimming Pool District’s personnel policies currently
recognizes 11 holidays per year with only two of those closing the facility
(Christmas and Thanksgiving Day). During the other 9 holidays the
facility is open to the Public with limited hours and programming. The FT
employees are given paid time off and the PT employees are paid time and
one half if on the schedule to work.

NA

Move to approve the Federal and State Holiday “Juneteenth” to the East Fork
Swimming Pool Districts personnel policies.

Approved
Denied
No Action
Other




CVSC July 2023 Director’s Report

User Attendance: See board binder documents.
e June 2022 Attendance was 18,042. June 2023 Attendance was 16,649.

Programming, Staffing and Training:

e Training and hiring of Lifeguards continues to be successful — Approx. 55 Lifeguards on staff this summer.

e Training and hiring of two Cashiers has been successful.

e Maintenance Department continues to be fully staffed.

e Senior Guard position was vacated and filled with an internal candidate Abigail Hutchings.

e Leadership Team (Director and Supervisors) meet monthly to plan and discuss CVSC programming & staffing.

e Swim Lesson Program continues to grow under Sarah’s management and we were able to partner again this year
for “Safety Day” with Douglas County Search and Rescue.

¢ Monthly In-Service Training/Meeting was conducted by all supervisors.

e Session, Drop-In and Private swim and dive lessons are combined numbers and classes have been successful (see
attached #'s)

e Water Aerobics Class attendance is staying steady at 35+ participants in the morning classes. Evening classes are
smaller but well likes and attended. 9:45 classes have been moved outside on nice days.

Marketing and Public Relations
e CVSC Team WON the Best Overall float during Carson Valley Days and handed out 2,500 free passes to the public.
e CVSC had 12 DHS Graduates... Shannon attended graduation in support of her team.
e Catherine and Hannah, Senior Lifeguards, participated in Boys & Girls Club “Career Day.”
e USA Olympic and UNR Dive Coach Jianli You used the facility for 3 days training her athletes for a Competition.
Olympic Medalist Krysta Palmer joined one day and dove on the boards.
e Shannon attended the Chamber Luncheon — Speaker was County Manager Jenifer Davidson.
e Shannon was voted in as a new member of the Pool Pact Human Resources Oversite Committee.
e Shannon attended the NRPS Board retreat in Tonopah as the President Elect.
e Shannon continues to working with CGI redesigning the outdated CVSC website — launching soon!
e Social media exposure, information sharing and flyers: Facebook & Instagram updates (Sarah & Catherine).
o Website updates (Tyler), Google Business updates (Shannon), Alignable updates (Shannon)
e Publications: Carson Valley Business Directory, Getaway Reno/Tahoe Area, Best of CV, Almanac, Record Courier.
e CGl Marketing Group continues to do a good job managing our online reputation with Google, Yelp (Shannon)
e Phone Message updates (Sherrie)

e Water Aerobics Coordinator (Deanna) is emailing staff and patrons on our internal water aerobics list to keep up-to-
date on schedule or procedure changes.

Employee Recognition:
-Employee of the Month: Kolton Zinn, Lifeguard. Kolton has truly been an asset to the CVSC team. He is responsible,
proactive, and efficient in his work, polite, knowledgeable and conscientious.

Maintenance Updates:

e Dave, Shannon and Scott interviewed both CORE Construction and Plenium Builders for the CMAR Eastside
Expansion Project.

e Lights in pool replaced or repaired

e Pool covers ordered, Rockwall ordered, Diving Board 1M replaced (new) and 1M moved to 3M (3yrs old).

e Deck repair — sealed with Sikaflex

e Working with roofers to repair roof and determine if filing a claim is warranted

e West ADA Bathroom remodel completed by Majestic Tile and Maintenance Team

e Daily maintenance projects and asset management are being completed daily... excel document updated by
Maintenance Supervisor and Director regularly




e Updating and improving the data information in Reserve Analyst (Asset Management Program).

Monthly Financial:
See hoard bhinder documents.
Correspondence: See board binder documents (if applicable).




East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Oct | Nov Mar
Attendance 7448| 7676 7638 12583 18042
Attendance:
Lessons 0 0 144 258 1316
Swim Team 1100| 1100 945 1380 1672
Mem/Pass Visits 2944| 3013 3078 3474 3707
DHS Aquatics 472 531 319 679 0
DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0 437 0
Drop-In Visits 2932| 3032 3152 6355 11347
User Fees 22,848|28,367 31,885 40,366 63,924
East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2023
Oct | Nov Mar
Attendance 8532| 6962 7138 9485 16649
Attendance:
Lessons 461 392 356 543 1045
Swim Team 1680| 1300 1320 1320 1000
Mem/Pass Visits 3052| 2477 2370 2907 3647
DHS Aquatics 434 620 558 682 270
DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0 396 0
Drop-In Visits 2905| 2173 2534 3637 10687
User Fees 24,577(21,532 31,606 31,028 76,502

1350 = 133,223




User Attendance Breakdown

Summary June 2023 July 1, 2021 thru June 30, 2023
Drop-Ins | Passes Total % Drop-Ins | Passes Total %

Senior 647 2,762 3,409 24% 5,515 27,558 33,073 33%
Adult 2,911 432 3,343 23% 19,753 4,052 23,805 23%
Youth 6,539 86 6,625 46% 37,277 480 37,757 37%
Complimentary 257 - 257 2% 726 4 730 1%
Family 164 46 210 1% 1,045 402 1,447 1%
Disabled 30 185 215 1% 245 1,879 2,124 2%
Therapy 57 - 57 0% 619 - 619 1%
Other 82 136 218 2% 355 1,551 1,906 2%

10,687 3,647 14,334 100% 65,535 35,926 | 101,461 100%




East Fork Swim Pool District

Lifeguard Activity Report, Fiscal Year: '21-'22

July | Aug|Sept| Oct | Nov | Dec| Jan Feb | Mar| April| May|June | Total
Swim Rescues 4, 4 1 2 2 1 0 2l 3 2 4, 9 34
Minor First Aid 34| 17| 10| 7 2 a 4| 8| 7 a 9| 20| 126
Major First Aid 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 3 4
Resuscitations o] o ol o 0 ol o of O 0 of O 0
Near Drownings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 0
Drownings of © 0 0 0 ol of O O 0 of O 0
Major First Aid Description:
Backboard of O of O 0 of O of o 0 o O 0
911 Calls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 2
Ambulance Transport 0 O 0 0 0 ol o 0 O 1 0 1 2
Oxygen uses 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 of O 1 0 0 6
East Fork Swim Pool District
Lifeguard Activity Report, Fiscal Year: '22-'23

July | Aug|Sept| Oct | Nov | Dec| Jan | Feb |Mar April| May June| Total

Swim Rescues 4 0 1 2 1 2 0 of 3 4 1 9 27
Minor First Aid 29| 16 8 5 0 1 1 5 3 9 8| 24| 109
Major First Aid ol O of o o o o 1 O 0 o o 1
Resuscitations ol O of O 0 0 0 of o 0 o0 O 0
Near Drownings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] O 0 0 0 0
Drownings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Major First Aid Description:
Backboard of o of o 0 ol of o O 0 of O 0
911 Calls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Ambulance Transport of o 0 0 0 0 0 il O 0 0 0 1
Oxygen uses 1 2 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 7




Business Profile ' Google

~  Your Business Profile report with
3,377 interactions* last month

See how Carson Valley Swim Center at 1600 Hwy a8, Sr 88, Minden, NV 89423
performed in June 2023 compared to the previous month.

See full report

Your performance at a glance

8 596 O @ 485

calls messages peaple asked for
+21% directions
+62%
~ %2296 ® 5,148 Q 2,639
website visits from profile views searches
profile +22% +30%
+49%

“An interaction is when a customer calls, messzages you, makes a hooking, is sent to your
website, of requests directions from your Business Profile.

Top search terms

1 minden poal 2 carson valley swim 3 carson swim center
435 center 162




est. 1910

April 10, 2023

Carson Valley Swim Center
1600 Hwy 88.
Minden, NV 89423

DearCarson Valley Swim Center,

Minden Fortnightly is a local women'’s service club dedicated to supporting the local
community and maintaining our historic CVIC Hall. Established in 1910, the 35
members of Fortnightly have conducted an annual fundraiser to support
organizations within our community. Our community generously contributes to our
service organization.

On behalf of the Minden Fortnightly Club, we would like to oward you this check in the
amount of $1000.,00 to support your community program.

Thank you for supporting our community.
Warm Regards.

% f%wf//zxiwz/

Sherry Mitchell
Minden Fortnightly
Fundraiser/Ways and Means Chair

775-721-6039




We just wanted to say thank
you so much for your
generous denation to our

schooll
Y \ 9 Y,
al o
g he ('(;\\26%0@0?’“\




